
 
 
 
	
	
	
	
6th	December,	2021	
	
Chris	Graham	
Executive	Vice-President		
Society	of	United	Professionals,	IFPTE	160	
2239	Yonge	St		
Toronto,	ON	M4S	2B5	
	
	
VIA	email	and	RESS	Filing		
	
Christine	E.	Long	
Registrar		
Ontario	Energy	Board		
P.O.	Box	2319		
2300	Yonge	St.		
Toronto,	ON		
M4P	1E4		
	
Re:	EB-2021-0110	–	Hydro	One	Networks	Inc.	(HONI)	
2023-2027	Transmission	and	Distribution	Joint	Rate	Application			
Society	of	United	Professionals’	Areas	of	Focus	at	Technical	Conference	
	
Dear	Ms.	Long,		
	
Further	to	Procedural	Order	No.1,	the	Society	of	United	Professionals	(SUP)	will	be	seeking	clarification	in	the	
following	areas	at	the	HONI	technical	conference	next	week:	
	

MIFRS	15	minutes	
OM&A	including	Compensation	45	minutes	
Accounting	Policy	15	minutes	

	
Thank	you.	
	
[original	signed	by]	
	
	
Chris	Graham	
Executive	Vice-President		
Society	of	United	Professionals,	IFPTE	160	
grahamc@thesociety.ca	
(416)	979-2709	x3180		
	
email	copy:	regulatory@hydroone.com 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